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City East
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www.courls.gld.gov.au

BRISBANE
MEMORANDUM
To: Chief Justice Carmody
Associate to Chief Justice Carmody
From: Criminal List Manager

Date: 4 August 2014

Subject: Sittings commencing 11 to 22 August

Dear Chief Justice,

| enclose a copy of the Judge’s Sittings List Report which details the trials currently listed
before you in your sittings commencing 11 August.

Sentences have been listed for you on 11 and 12 August as well as a one-day Pre-Trial
Application in the name of_ which has been set down for 12 August.
A further 3 day pre-trial application in the name o_has been
set down before you to commence 14 August.

Several other sentences and s 590AA applications have been listed during the sittings
which will be allocated as Judicial resources permit and details will be provided to your

Associate the day prior.

If | can assist any further please do not hesitate to ask.

Yours faithfully

M@j

Glenda Dudley
Supreme Court Criminal List Manager
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Chief Justice Carmody

T = g S
From: Justice A Lyons

Sent: Monday, 4 August 2014 4:28 PM

To: Chief Justice Carmody

Subject: Criminal Sittings commencing 11 August 2014
Attachments: CJ Sittings memo.doc

Please find attached a Memo in relation to your upcoming Criminal Sittings.

Ann Lyons
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Chief Justice Carmody
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From: Justice Douglas
Sent: Friday, 5 September 2014 4:22 PM
To: ' Chief Justice Carmody
Subject: RE: Civil list next week
Thanks Tim.

Kind regards,
JSD

From: Chief Justice Carmody

Sent: Friday, 5 September 2014 2:23 PM
To: Justice Douglas

Subject: RE: Civil list next week

Sorry James . | have a fairly full admin week with really only Tuesday currently available.

Tim

The Honourable Tim Carmody

Chief Justice

Supreme Court of Queensland

PO Box 15167 City East QLD 4002 | Level 16, Queen Elizabeth Il Courts of Law, 415 George Street Brisbane QLD 4000
Telephone: +61 7 3247 3916 | Facsimile: +617 3247 4206

From: Justice Douglas

Sent: Friday, 5 September 2014 2:04 PM
To: DL-Supreme Court Judges - Brisbane
Subject: Civil list next week

Dear colleagues,

Next week's civil list has a five day matter, Grocon v Juniper Developer No. 2, which can't be allocated a judge
because Dalton J and | are already listed in other cases.

Is anybody willing and able to pitch in?

Kind regards,

JSD
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Chief Justice Carmody

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

.Dear Tim,

S #

Justice Boddice

Monday, 15 September 2014 11:25 AM

Chief Justice Carmody

Civil List week commencing 29 September 2014

There is a 5 day case commencing 29 September that | have been supervising on the SCL._

On review this morning, the parties indicated there may be some preliminary applications. | consider it best
the Judge to hear the trial now be allocated, so that the parties can contact that Judge's Associate to arrange for the

hearing of those applications.

You are the senior Judge in Civil that week. The other Judges are Atkinson J (already has an allocated case in
the calendar), P McMurdo J (already allocated a Commercial List matter)and Flanagan J.
Could you let me know who you will allocate this case to so that my Associate may advise the parties.

Kindest regards
David

The Honourable Justice David Boddice

Supreme Court of Queensland

304 George Street
Brisbane Qld 4000

Post address:

Supreme Court of Queensland

PO Box 15167
CITY EAST QLD 4002

Tel: +61 7 3247 9220
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Chief Justice Carmﬂ

e #
From: Chief Justice Carmody

Sent: Monday, 20 October 2014 9:14 AM

To: Justice North

Subject: RE: Mackay Circuit Sittings 1-13 December 2014

Tim

The Honourable Tim Carmody

Chief Justice

Supreme Court of Queensland

PO Box 15167 City East QLD 4002 | Level 16, Queen Elizabeth Il Courts of Law, 415 George Street Brisbane QLD 4000
Telephone: +61 7 3247 3916 | Facsimile: +61 7 3247 4206

-----Original Message-----

From: Justice North

Sent: Monday, 20 October 2014 9:06 AM

To: Chief Justice Carmody

Subject: RE: Mackay Circuit Sittings 1-13 December 2014
Dear Tim

A copy of the forwarded email (see below) was sent to Marie for her records.

Assuming these changes to the legal arrangements proceed | will be in touch to recommend where you might stay
and other practical issues.

| am to circuit in Mackay for 2 weeks starting Monday 27 October. During that sittings | will review the lists to see
what might be ready for hearing and then report to you. | will also suggest to the Mackay registry officer
responsible for higher court sittings (Ms Collette Smart) that she keep in contact with your Associate (and Marie).

While it is early days | would be surprised if there will be enough work to occupy more than the first week, but | will
keep you informed about that. : :

Regards

David.

Justice David North

Northern Judge

Supreme Court of Queensland
31 Walker Street

Townsville Qld 4810

+61 7 4799 7216
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From: Justice North

Sent: Sunday, 19 October 2014 1:06 PM

To: SJA Executive Assistant

Cc: Justice Byrne; Marie Bergwever

Subject: Mackay SC Circuit - 1 December 2014 - 13 December 2014

Lyn

I have spoken to the Chief Justice who proposes to conduct the circuit sittings in Mackay between the dates
indicated in lieu of myself.

Can you draw this to the attention of Justice Byrne and if he is happy with same, make the changes to the legal
arrangements changing my arrangements for that fortnight to Judgments.

Regards

Justice David North
Northern Judge

Supreme Court of Queensland
31 Walker Street
Townsville Qld 4810

+617 4799 7216
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Chief Justice Carmody

SeE s o e e e e
From: Chief Justice.Carmody
Sent: Tuesday, 28 October 2014 12:27 PM
To: Justice Applegarth
Subject: Applications

Dear Peter

My commitments over the next two weekends are: on Saturday 1 November | return from Mackay arriving in
Brisbane at 3pm. | have a speaking engagement on Sunday 2 November starting at 6pm (to 10pm). The following
weekend | return from Sydney on Saturday 8 November arriving at 3:55pm, and then a following engagement at
6:30pm (to 10pm) On Sunday 9 November, an event from 6pm to 9pm.

My Associate is available to help out at any time over those 2 weekends.
| am happy to work with and around you, subject to my commitments.
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

e e R PO L B T e ST FE ST
From: Justice Henry

Sent: Wednesday, 10 December 2014 10:41 AM

To: Chief Justice Carmody

Subject: Cairns Circuit

Attachments: SUPREME COURT CAIRNS CALENDAR FIRST HALF 2015.doc

Hi Tim,

You will recall | held off settling a change of circuit arrangements with you until the doubt over the date of the
Carbolic Smoke Ball (our annual law ball) resolved. It has now resolved and will be held after all on Sat 16 May 2015
—ironically the same date | had worked to in my calendar all along.

A copy of my calendar is attached for your reference.

It has you in crime in the week commencing 18 May, the week following the Ball.

As | recall the problem it is that you can only sit for the first three days of that week.

A thought: the NQLA conference is on 29-31 May at Hamilton Island. | have a Cairns criminal sittings starting
immediately thereafter and see you are presently in judgments in that week.

Instead, you could fly on to Cairns after the conference and take the first week of that sittings (I could change that
week to judgments for me and make some knock on adjustments to my calendar thereafter). Might that suit?

If not, just let me know when it suits you to have a chat and | can ring you and try and identify a suitable week with
you. '

Regards,

Jim

Justice James Henry

Supreme Court of Qld

5d Sheridan St

PO Box 7515

Cairns, Qld, 4870
Justice.henry@courts.qld.gov.au
Ph: 61 7 40398907

Mob: 0407407231

Fax: 61 7 40398006
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MEMORANDUM

To: Byrne SJA

Cc: President, Court of Appeal
From: Carmody CJ

Date: 16 January 2015

Subject: Week commencing 22 June 2015
John,

Thank you for your email dated 20 January 2015.

Chief Justice
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JUDGES’' CHAMBERS,
SUPREME COURT,
TOWNSVILLE.
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SUPREME COURT OF

YAl QUEENSLAND JUDGES CHAMBERS

SUPREME COURT
TOWNSVILLE
16 February 2015
The Hon T F Carmody
Chief Justice

Queen Elizabeth H Courts of Law
P O Box 15167
CITY EAST QLD 4002|

Dear Chief Justice,
Re: Draft Calendar July 2015 - January 2016

I'enclose a copy of my proposed draft calendar for the second half of 2015 together

with the questionnaire circulated by Justice Byrne for the purposes of the calendar
arrangements.

The provisions that | have made for circuits to Mackay and Mount Isa have been
made after consultations with both Justice McMeekin and Justice Henry who will
include provision for their circuits in their calendars.

The discussions | have had with their Honours and the registrars in Mackay and
Mount Isa suggest that the arrangements that have been put in place for circuits will
be adequate to meet foreseeable contingencies.

The calendar that | have enclosed should be regarded as provisional at least in
respect to the proposed Court of Appeal sittings in Brisbane. They roughly coincide
with the weeks in the year when | have sat in Brisbane in prior years. | have written
to the President asking if the proposed dates are convenient. When | have heard
from the President and made any final adjustments to the calendar if necessary | will
advise you through your administrative assistant.

I found that sittings to be productive and as you will note |
propose to sit in Townsville in late January in 2016, subject of course to any
contingencies and your thoughts.

If there is anything you wish to discuss with me or clarify do not hesitate to contact
me.

) Supreme Court
i Townsville
Yours faithfully, 31 Walker Street
Townsville QLD 4810

e PO Box 1032

. Townsville QLD 4810
The Hon. Justice D.O. North : :
Northern Judge PH (07) 4799 7217

FX (07) 4799 7279
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faucax At iibriis]
SUPREME COURT
TOWNSVILLE

17 February 2015

The Hon T F Carmody

Chief Justice

Queen Elizabeth Il Courts of Law
P O Box 15167

CITY EAST QLD 4002

Dear Chief Justice,

Re: Draft Calendar July 2015 - January 2016

Further to my letter of 16 February 2015 | have received advice from the
President of the Court of Appeal that the weeks | propose to sit in that
Court in Brisbane are satisfactory to the Court of Appeal. Accordingly the
draft calendar | forwarded to you under cover of yesterday’s letter can,
subject to any matters you may wish to raise be regarded as my proposal
for the second half of this year.

Yours faithfully,

e

The Hon. Justice D.O. North
Northern Judge

Supreme Court Townsville
31 Walker Street
Townsville QLD 4810

PO Box 1032
Townsville QLD 4810

PH (07) 4799 7217
FX (07) 4799 7279
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Rachel Monig_han

From: Rachel Monaghan

Sent: Friday, 27 February 2015 4:05 PM
To: Angela Karageozis

Subject: Calendar for Chief Justice

Dear Angela,

In preliminary discussions the Chief Justice has indicated he would wish to circuit to the following in the second half
of 2015

* Rockhampton /
e Mackay : Cia—~
* Mount Isa —first week in August '/ ( ’} /ﬂ

* Maryborough
e  Townsville Vs

I will work on draft calendar in line with the Chief Justice’s diary and official engagements and hope to be able to
supply further information to you next week.

Have a great weekend and thank you for all your assistance.

Kind regards,

Rachel Monaghan

A/Executive Assistant to the

Honourable T F Carmody Chief Justice

Supreme Court of Queensland

Level 16, Queen Elizabeth Il Courts of Law

415 George Street, Brisbane, QLD, 4000

(PO Box 15167, City East, QLD, 4002)

Telephone: +61 7 3247 4279 | Facsimile: +61 7 3247 4206
Email: Rachel. Monaghan@justice.qld.gov.au
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Rachel Monit_;han .Z

From: Associate Carmody CJ

Sent: Tuesday, 3 March 2015 12:19 PM
To: Rachel Monaghan

Subject: RE: Toowoomba circuit reschedule
Hi Rachel

Brett Moody is the Registr
proposed dates{bet
Chief Justice.

T60
3 S et ey . "
%g_mﬁ_&mjfg“ 4/April)’ — as Brett states, there will not be a courtroom available for the

/0 'r_n_ﬁ’a?—-qbls email is set out below. The District Court is certainly sitting for the
3 .
mg‘%;

If Justice P Lyons is to conduct the next sittings in Toowoomba, the registry will provide HH with the list so he can
conduct a callover and set matters down for hearing during the circuit. '

Justice P Lyons is the only judge on circuit in the fortnight commencing 27 April so if the Chief Justice wishes to sit at
the same time that would not be a problem (the second courtroom would be available). Justice P Lyons will also

need to determine when he wishes to go to Maryborough — it may be that the Chief Justice could sit in Toowoomba
for the days HH is not in Toowoomba.

If the Chief Justice would like to sit at the same time it would be a good idea to liaise with Justice P Lyons prior to the
callover. At this stage it doesn’t look like it will be possible to conduct sittings beforehand.

Otherwise | have been advised that there are no judges circuiting to Toowoomba in the week commencing 11 May,
which would directly follow on from Justice P Lyons’ circuit.

Kind regards

Freya Douglas _‘\/ - - {
Associate to the Honourable Tim Carmody U\D N ,,)c\( é W
Chief Justice of Queensland 2
Ph: +61 7 3247 3917 | Fax: +61 7 3247 4206 -
Email: Associate.ChieflusticeCarmody@courts.qld.gov.au e )
Mount 1 30y
QUEENSLAND g

R
1014 ~ Wegh

From: Rachel Monaghan % b W\"‘i\ \W\
Sent: Tuesday, 3 March 2015 11:18 AM &Eﬁa”é}’ C( —y G > ?;UVL
s’motlm ¥

To: Associate Carmody CJ 2>«

in ° :
Subject: RE: Toowoomba circuit reschedule Q%___j__‘ 225 A\((_jgc/\/
) D IR L%ﬁ@-h}/\ AN
Dear Freya ld-r:_ga___t}%‘_q__ '
' - Tl 2%

What happens to the matters then if the CJ can't sit will they go over to P Lyons J? Is the District Court definitely

sitting? Qﬂz‘%‘L :-{'\?_____ ‘S' 8 Qe»% : (90216%((

Also if P Lyons J is sitting in Maroochydore from 28/4/15 whilst His Honour is in Maroochydore then Toowoomba

will be free?? \
- W

_ZLG‘@%G *elquavw\A,\




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

Telephone: +617 3247 4279 | Facsimile: +61 7 3247 42086

Email: Rachel.Monaghan@justice.gld.gov.au

From: Associate Carmody CJ
Sent: Tuesday, 3 March 2015 11:13 AM

To: Rachel Monaghan

Subject: FW: Toowoomba circuit reschedule

Hi Rachel

There is a dual District Court sittings in the fortnight commencing 13 April 2015. As there are only two courtrooms
at Toowoomba that means the proposed dates are unsuitable.

Justice P Lyons is then circuiting to Toowoomba as well as Maroochydore for the fortnight commencing 28 April
2015.

Kind regards

Freya Douglas

Associate to the Honourable Tim Carmody

Chief Justice of Queensland

Ph: +617 3247 3917 | Fax: +61 7 3247 4206

Email: Associate.ChieflusticeCarmody@courts.gld.gov.au

From: Brett Moody
Sent: Tuesday, 3 March 2015 11:07 AM

To: Associate Carmody CJ

Subject: RE: Toowoomba circuit reschedule

Thanks for the advice Freya

Unfortunately the proposed dates are occupied by a dual District Court sitting, so we don’t have a court room
available.

I note for reference His Honour Justice Lyons is circuiting here for 9 days from 28 April conjointly with
Maroochydore. Then further Her Honour Justice Lyons has a 9 day sittings here from 9 June.

I was intending to forward the list to Justice Lyons at the completion of your sittings, but | may now forward that list
so he may hold a callover to list matters and determine if/when he goes to Maroochydore.

2
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Regards
BrettM

B THoody

Brett Moody

Deputy Registrar

Magistrates /District/Supreme Court
PO Box 1800 Toowoomba 4350

Ph (07) 46153663 Internal 53663
Fax (07)46153 598 .

E: brett.moodg_@iustice.gld‘gov.au

™ QUEENSLAND
4 COURTS

From: Associate Carmody CJ
Sent: Tuesday, 3 March 2015 10:26 AM

To: Brett Moody

Subject: Toowoomba circuit reschedule

Good morning Brett

Unfortunately other commitments mean that the Chief Justice will be unable to circuit to Toowoomba in the week

commencing 23 March 2015 as planned.

The earliest dates that his Honour could conduct the circuit are Tuesday 21 to Thursday 23 April 2015.

Could you please advise whether these alternative dates are suitable at your earliest convenience?

Kind regards

Freya Douglas

Associate to the Honourable Tim Carmody

Chief Justice of Queensland

Ph: +61 7 3247 3917 | Fax: +61 7 3247 4206

Email: Associate.ChiefJusticeCarmody@courts.gld.gov.au

b QUEENSLAND
COURTS

3
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Rachel Monaghan

oS ==
From: Rachel Monaghan
Sent: Tuesday, 3 March 2015 11:28 AM
To: ' Angela Karageozis
Subject: Very rough

Dear Angela,
Thank you for your assistance. This is very, very rough (and please make any suggestions that will work better).
| wanted to check with what we have spoken about if this would fit it with your dates. | haven’t slotted in Mackay as

yet if you could suggest the weeks and then | will speak
with the Chief Justice. Thanks Angela.

WEEK 1 13-Jul-15
WEEK 2 20-Jul-15
WEEK 3 27-Jul-15
WEEK 4 3-Aug-15
WEEK 5 10-Aug-15
WEEK 6 17-Aug-15
WEEK 7 24-Aug-15
WEEK 8 31-Aug-15
WEEK 9 7-Sep-15
WEEK 10 14-5ep-15
WEEK 11 21-Sep-15
WEEK 12 28-Sep-15
WEEK 13 5-Oct-15
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WEEK 14 12-Oct-15
WEEK 15 19-Oct-15
WEEK 16 26-Oct-15
WEEK 17 2-Nov-15
WEEK 18 9-Nov-15
WEEK 19 16-Nov-15
WEEK 20 23-Nov-15
WEEK 21 30-Nov-15
WEEK 22 7-Dec-15
WEEK 23 14-Dec-15
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
Email: Rachel.Monaghan@justice.qld.gov.au
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Echel Monaghan

D s St
From: Associate Carmody CJ
Sent: Monday, 9 March 2015 9:53 AM
To: Rachel Monaghan
Subject: Mt Isa circuit

Hi Rachel

| just received a call from Lyn Owen regarding the proposed sittings at Mt Isa in the week commencing 10 August
2015.

As you will recall there was talk that one matter may be ready to go to trial. Lyn has spoken to the DPP who
consider that it is very unlikely that the matter will be ready to go to trial at that time because there are a lot of
witnesses and there will be significant difficulty in getting accommodation at that time. There are not likely to be
any other matters to be heard.

Lyn advised that North J is scheduled to circuit to Mt Isa on 5 October (after the long weekend). That is scheduled to
be a two week circuit. She suggested that it is more likely that the trial will be in a position to proceed at that time.

Freya !

Freya Douglas

Associate to the Honourable Tim Carmody

Chief Justice of Queensland

Ph: +61 7 3247 3917 | Fax: +61 7 3247 4206

Email: Associate.ChieflusticeCarmody@courts.gld.gov.au

88 QUEENSLAND
4 COURTS
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-Eachel Monag_han
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From: Rachel Monaghan
Sent: _ Monday, 16 March 2015 7:42 AM
To: Linda Bubb; Associate NorthJ
Cc: Associate Carmody CJ
Subject: Proposed Circuit Calendar second half of 2015 - Townsville Circuit week

commencing 27 July 2015

Dear Linda and Nicolas,

The Chief Justice is formulated his court circuit calendar for the second half of 2015. His Honour proposes to circuit
to Townsville the week commencing 27 July 2015.

If you could please pass on the proposed circuit date to Justice North and advise me if this would be suitable to His
Honour. The Chief Justice is happy to adjust the calendar if the proposed week is not suitable. Mr Chris Stackpoole,
the Chief Justice’s associate, will contact the Townsville Registrar once confirmation is received.

Mount Isa

The Chief Justice was looking to circuit to Mount Isa in August. Contact with the Registrar has revealed there is only
one matter listed and given the logics of accommodation over the early weeks of August (Rodeo) this would not
have been an optimum time. His Honour notes that Justice North is circuiting in the week commencing October 5
when the matter which is currently listed may be in a position to proceed. Given these circumstances Mount Isa will
not form part of the Chief Justice’s 2015 circuit. If you could also pass this information on to Justice North.

Thank you for your assistance and please do not hesitate to contact me if you require any further information.

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
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Rachel Monaﬂhan

From: Rachel Monaghan

Sent: Monday, 16 March 2015 7:51 AM

To: Associate McMeekinJ; Deborah Scott

Cc: Associate Carmody CJ

Subject: Proposed Circuit Calendar second half of 2015 - Rockhampton Circuit Friday 28

August and week commencing 31 August 2015

Dear Deborah and Laura-Rose,

The Chief Justice is formulated his court circuit calendar for the second half of 2015. His Honour proposes to circuit
to Rockhampton on the following dates.

Rockhampton

Friday 28 August 2015 — Civil Chambers and Callover
Week commencing 31 August 2015

If you could please pass on the proposed circuit dates to Justice McMeekin and advise me if these would be suitable
to His Honour. The Chief Justice is happy to adjust the calendar if the proposed times are not suitable. Mr Chris
Stackpoole, the Chief Justice’s associate, will contact the Registrars once confirmation is received.

Thank you for your assistance and please do not hesitate to contact me if you require any further information.

Kind regards,

Rachel Monaghan

AJ/Executive Assistant to the

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
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Rachel Monaghan -

From: Rachel Monaghan

Sent: Monday, 16 March 2015 8:02 AM

To: Associate McMeekinJ; Associate NorthJ; Associate Henry)

Cc: Deborah Scott; Linda Bubb; Karen Buckman

Subject: Proposed Circuit by the Chief Justice - Mackay - Friday 25 September and week

commencing 28 September 2015

Dear Associates,

The Chief Justice is formulated his court circuit calendar for the second half of 2015. His Honour proposes to circuit
to Mackay on the following dates.

Mackay

Friday 25 September 2015 — Civil Chambers and Callover
Week commencing 28 September 2015

If you could please pass on the proposed circuit dates to your Judge and advise me if these dates would be
suitable. The Chief lustice is happy to adjust the calendar if the proposed times are not suitable. Mr Chris
Stackpoole, the Chief Justice’s associate, will contact the Registrar once confirmation is received.

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
Email: Rachel.Monaghan@)justice.gld.gov.au
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Rachel Monaahan

From: Associate Carmody CJ

Sent: Monday, 16 March 2015 7:44 AM

To: Michael Cowen

Cc: Anthony Dillon; Lyn Roughan; Rachel Monaghan
Subject: Proposed Circuit - August 2015

Dear Mr Cowen,

Unfortunately, the Chief Justice will not be undertaking circuit in Mt Isa in the second half of 2015. This is pursuant
to difficulties associated with securing suitable accommodation, as outlined in your email dated 11 March 2015, and
that Justice North will be undertaking a circuit in Mt Isa commencing on 5 October 2015/

If you require any further information, please don’t hesitate to contact me.
Kind regards

Chris Stackpoole

Associate to the Honourable Tim Carmody

Chief Justice of Queensland

Ph: +61 7 3247 3917 | Fax: +61 7 3247 4206

Email: Associate.ChieflusticeCarmody@courts.gld.gov.au

QUEENSLAND
COURTS
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Rachel Monaﬂhan -

From: Rachel Monaghan

Sent: Monday, 2 March 2015 4:02 PM

To: Associate Carmody CJ

Subject: Proposed rescheduled dates Roma/Toowoomba Circuit

Dear Freya,

As discussed the rescheduled dates for Roma and Toowoomba, to work in with the Chief Justice’s diary are as
follows —

ROMA ~ Wednesday 15 and Thursday 16 April or Thursday 16 and Friday 17 April (on the understanding only two
days will be required there)

TOOWOOMBA —Tuesday 21 to Thursday 23 April (3 days)
Please let me know if these dates will work in with District Court sittings etc in both locations.

Thanks Freya.

Kind regards,

Rachel Monaghan

AlExecutive Assistant to the

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
Sent: Tuesday, 3 March 2015 10:47 AM
To: Rachel Monaghan
Subject: RE: Proposed rescheduled dates Roma/Toowoomba Circuit
Hi Rachel

Re: the Roma sittings, there is some form of court sitting there from the 7*" of April right through until the 1*
May. As they only have the one courtroom, it is impossible to conduct another sittings at the same time.

I will send you the response regarding Toowoomba once | have received a reply.
Kind regards

Freya Douglas

Associate to the Honourable Tim Carmody

Chief Justice of Queensland

Ph: +61 7 3247 3917 | Fax: +61 7 3247 4206

Email: Associate.ChieflusticeCarmody@courts.qld.gov.au

5 QUEENSLAND
%4 COURTS

From: Rachel Monaghan

Sent: Tuesday, 3 March 2015 9:38 AM

To: Associate Carmody CJ

Subject: FW: Proposed rescheduled dates Roma/Toowoomba Circuit

Dear Freya,
Can you confirm the dates (and number of days) that will be suitable to be by 10:30am today please?

Thanks.

Kind regards,

Rachel Monaghan

A/Executive Assistant to the

Honourable T F Carmody Chief Justice

Supreme Court of Queensland

Level 16, Queen Elizabeth 1l Courts of Law

415 George Street, Brisbane, QLD, 4000

(PO Box 15167, City East, QLD, 4002)

Telephone: +61 7 3247 4279 | Facsimile: +61 7 3247 4206
Email: Rachel. Monaghan@justice.gld.gov.au
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

ROMA — Wednesday 15 and Thursday 16 April or Thursday 16 and Friday 17 April (on the understanding only two
days will be required there) :

TOOWOOMBA — Tuesday 21 to Thursday 23 April (3 days)
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
Email: Rachel.Monaghan@justice.ald.gov.au
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

I note for reference His Honour Justice Lyons is circuiting here for 9 days from 28™ April conjointly with
Maroochydore. Then further Her Honour Justice Lyons has a 9 day sittings here from 9 June.

| was intending to forward the list to Justice Lyons at the completion of your sittings, but I may now forward that list
so he may hold a callover to list matters and determine if/when he goes to Maroochydore.

Regards
BrettM

B Woody

Brett Moody

Deputy Registrar

Magistrates /District/Supreme Court
PO Box 1800 Toowoomba 4350

Ph (07) 46153663 Internal 53663
Fax (07)46153 598
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E: breft. moodv@justice.gld.gov.au
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
Email: Associate.ChieflusticeCarmody@courts.ald.gov.au

V% QUEENSLAND
2ortd COURTS
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

Brett Moody is the Registrar at Toowoomba — his email is set out below. The District Court is certainly sitting for the
proposed dates (between 13 April and 24 April) — as Brett states, there will not be a courtroom available for the
Chief Justice.

If Justice P Lyons is to conduct the next sittings in Toowoomba, the registry will provide HH with the list so he can
conduct a callover and set matters down for hearing during the circuit.

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

" Otherwise | have been advised that there are no judges circuiting to Toowoomba in the week commencing 11 May,
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

Sent: Tuesday, 3 March 2015 11:18 AM

To: Associate Carmody CJ
Subject: RE: Toowoomba circuit reschedule

Dear Freya,

What happens to the matters then if the CJ can’t sit will they go over to P Lyons J? Is the District Court definitely
sitting?

Also if P Lyons J is sitting in Maroochydore from 28/4/15 whilst His Honour is in Maroochydore then Toowoomba
will be free??
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
2015,

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

Sent: Tuesday, 3 March 2015 11:07 AM e

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

I note for reference His Honour Justice Lyons is circuiting here for 9 days from 28" April conjointly with
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

E: brett. noody@justice.qld.gov.au

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
commencing 23 March 2015 as planned. '

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
Email: Associate.ChieflusticeCarmody@courts.qgld.gov.au

GV QUEENSLAND
%4 COURTS
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Rachel Mongshan
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From: Associate Carmody CJ
Sent: Friday, 6 March 2015 5:18 PM
To: Rachel Monaghan
Subject: Roma circuit

Hi Rachel

| have spoken to the Registrar at Roma, Paul Jackson, and he has advised that there is no issue with conducting a
sitting on 4 and 5 May. A jury panel will not be called as it looks like the three criminal matters on the list will
proceed to sentence. In the case that the matters are listed elsewhere and there is no other business for the
Supreme Court there, however, the circuit may need to be cancelled.

Paul advised that the week commencing 4 May is the week of the rural show at Roma, so it would be best to book
accommodation ASAP.

Kind regards

Freya Douglas

Associate to the Honourable Tim Carmody

Chief Justice of Queensland

Ph: +61 7 3247 3917 | Fax: +61 7 3247 4206

Email: Associate.ChiefjusticeCarmody@courts.gld.gov.au

QUEENSLAND
COURTS
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_lsgfhel Monaghan
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From: Kay Naudzius
Sent: Friday, 20 March 2015 4:28 PM
To: Rachel Monaghan
Subject: FW: Toowoomba circuit

Rachel,
The week of 20-24 April is incorrect. Please see Judge’s reply below.
Thanks Kay

Kay Naudzius

Executive Secretary

Justice Roslyn Atkinson AO and

Justice Peter Lyons

Ph 3247 4299

E kay.naudzius@justice.gld.gov.au

From: Justice PLyons

Sent: Friday, 20 March 2015 4:25 PM
To: Kay Naudzius

Subject: RE: Toowoomba circuit

Hi, Kay,

That is not correct. 1 will be in Toowoomba for two weeks commencing on 27 April. | have held a callover,
and organised for such matters as will be ready by then, to be heard from that date.

Thanks.

PL

From: Kay Naudzius

Sent: Friday, 20 March 2015 3:34 PM
To: Justice PLyons

Subject: Toowoomba circuit

Judge

Rachel came to see me. She would like me to confirm with you that the week of 20 — 24 April, you'll be in
Toowoomba.

If that’s correct Judge, | can let her know.
Thanks Kay

Kay Naudzius

Executive Secretary

Justice Roslyn Atkinson AO and

Justice Peter Lyons
Ph 3247 4299
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E kay.naudzius@justice.qld.gov.au
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6/3/15
Dear Chief Justice,

Just received this memo at 10:15am 6/3/15.
" LONG LEAVE APPLICATION

I'advised Kelly when she delivered it that this office has never received, as far as | could ascertain, a
long leave application for the President for one week period commencing 11 May 2015. Kelly was
going back to check her records. She has checked and there is no record of this week been applied
for. Kelly will bring this to the President’s attention.

CAIRNS CofA

Chief Justice you were wanting to sit to assist the Trial Division the week you are travelling to North
Queensland for the NQLA Conference in place or original week you were scheduled (wedding week).
As the CofA is sitting there is no court room available for you to do that.

You would not be able to sit on the Friday as that is the day you are giving you speech to the
conference.

SECOND HALF 2015 CALENDAR

As discussed with Tracy and Paul re second half of 2015 — we will program CoA weeks as 3-2-3, | will
block out the actual days this pattern falls on in your diary, once they are known and that will not be
until closer to the time, thus impossible to block out the actual days three months in advance from
what Tracy and Paul have advised. | will be mindful of setting any appointments in the weeks you sit
in CoA but the nature of your important position does not allow that on a practical basis.

- Tracy and Paul are aware they will be receiving your second half 2015 calendar in the next few days
once circuits are confirmed.

ACTING GOVERNOR

Chief Justice as you know better than |, Acting Governor dates are not known in advance until the
Governor advises. | have no dates advised in the second half of the year but | can make inquiries if
you wish to see if there are any conflicting dates with the weeks you wish to sit in the Court of
Appeal in the second half of the 2015. '

- | could arrange a meeting with Angela and Tracy further about how difficult it would be to swap a
Trial Division judge for you at late notice if you were called upon to act as Governor during CoA dates
that have been set for second half of 2015 and if they would need to make considerations for this
occurring when they are developing the calendars for the President and SJA.

Rachel
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‘Rachel Monic-]han

From: Court Service Centre

Sent: Monday, 9 March 2015 11:24 AM

To: Rachel Monaghan

Cc: ' Court Service Centre; DL-Court Audio Visual; Mike Free
Subject: HDA30587 - Video Conference facilities in Cairns

Hi Rachel

in regards to your telephone call earlier today. So my understanding is that the court of Appeal may be sitting in

Brisbane and the parties appearing in the appeal will be in Cairns.

I'wish to confirm that there are video conference facilities at the Cairns Courthouse. There are facilities in Supreme
Court 1, District Courts 2 and 4, plus mobile trolleys and also in a Magistrates Court.

A video conference can be conducted between the Court of Appeal and Cairns.

We could advise you of the video conference numbers when required and a video conference test should be

conducted the day before it is required.

Regards

Owen Mills

A/Senior Service Officer

Courts Service Centre

Information & Court Technology Group
Department of Justice & Attorney General
Phone (07) 323 90222

Email: service.centre @justice.qld.gov.au

QUEENSLAND
COURTS
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) ’*‘QC |
: %@m JUDGES CHAMBERS

%8 SUPREME COURT OF SUPREME COURT
QUEENSLAND TOWNSVILLE
17 March 2015

The Hon T F Carmody

Chief Justice

Queen Elizabeth 1l Courts of Law
P O Box 15167

CITY EAST QLD 4002

7 b

Dear ;h'rﬁustice,

Re: The Northern Circuits - 2015

My associate passed on to me the emails sent by your executive assistant.

MOUNT ISA :

The current listing will be manageable during my circuit to Mount Isa in the week commencing October
5. If the listings going forward are not heavy it is possible to “pull” matters up from the District Court
lists to fill up a sitting week. Perhaps we can suggest a sittings in 2016 when Jim Henry and | are
looking at the lists and reviewing the sittings for next year?

MACKAY

The dates do not clash with any sittings of mine. It may be that either the Central or Far Northern
Judges may be affected. | will leave that for them. It is also wise to check courtroom availability with
the registry there because of District Court sittings. .

TOWNSVILLE
As to your proposed sittings in Townsville in July the week is not inconvenient to myself in the sense

that | will be sitting in Brisbane in the Court of Appeal that week. [ I NENRNRENE

Returning to the question of the circuit to Townsville, if that week is to be confirmed, you might like to
let me know what work | can set about targeting for that week. | am confident there would be
sufficient from the crimpinal list and also in applications jurisdiction to keep you occupied.

o AT FAg ]

/
The Hon. Justice D.O. North Supreme Court

Townsville
Northern JUdge 31 walker Street
Townsville QLD 4810
P.S. For your information, attached is a copy of my “draft” calendar for

i ¥ 7 PO Box 1032
July-December 2015. | expect this will be finalised soon by the SJA. g g T

PH (07) 4799 7217
FX (07) 4799 7279
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TODO

Calendar 2015 implications : ///) K,
M AR

Draft Governor dates — @09} \l\@gm
PR |

ywﬂ-
_ [\\\\/J Friday 19/6 to Wed 24/6 (interstate)l
(\0

l/ GG duties Thursday 6/8 to Sun 16/8

"“'6’@9}\

(o

- 1-4 Sept

-~

Fa

el
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13/3/15
. Dear Chief Justice,
| have attached proposed calendar.

FIRST HALF 2015

~ Still awaiting confirmation from P Lyons J re Toowoomba circuit. It may be
that you don’t circuit to Toowoomba in week 20 April and only Roma week 4
May.

SECOND HALF 2015

| have to contact the three northern Judges and Registrars to confirm —

e Townsville — Week commencing 27 July
* Rockhampton — Friday 28 & week commencing 31 August
e Mackay — Friday 25 & week commencing 28 September

And also the Registrar —

e Toowoomba/Roma —week 10 August (as we control this circuit)
e Maryborough (as we control this circuit) week commencing 9 November.
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